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Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary
Federal Communications Commission

Office of the Secretary ,
445 12" Street, S.W. FILED/ACCEPTED
Room TW-A325

Washington, DC 20554 o 15201

Federal Cornmunications Commission

Re:  Spokane School District #81 Office of the Secretary

K32EU, Missoula, Montana
Facility ID No. 61957

Dear Ms. Dortch:

On behalf of Spokane School District #81 (“SSD81”), licensee of analog TV translator station
K32EU, Missoula, Montana, (Facility ID No. 61957), we herewith request cancellation of that Channel
32 analog authorization (File No. BLTT-20000424AA W) and deletion of the call sign K32EU.

On July 9, 2013, the Commission granted to SSD81 a license (File No. BLDTV-20130702AAM)
for digital operations on Channel 8 at Missoula under the call sign KO8PR-D (Facility ID No. 190528).

The digital Channel 8 operation supersedes the analog Channel 32 operation, at Missoula.
SSD81 has ceased analog operation on Channel 32, and it is only operating digitally on Channel 8, at
Missoula. Accordingly, it is no longer necessary to hold the license for K32EU, for which SSD81 now
requests cancellation, or to include the call sign K32EU in the FCC database, which can now be deleted.

Should there be any questions, please contact this office.
Very truly yours,
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Harold K. McCombs, Jr.
HKM:cll
cc: Mr. Hossein Hashemzadeh (pdf copy via email: Hossein.Hashemzadeh@fcc.gov)
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